From: Procurement Services [PURCH]
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2016 9:38 AM
Subject: NEW cyBUY search upgrade!

The search algorithm for cyBUY has been updated to provide more refined and accurate results
when using the search field at the top of the marketplace (see below). The resulting change
should produce a more targeted list of choices when using the top search bar. Look for more
changes coming soon to the cyBUY marketplace that will provide a more refined search result
look and feel. Try out the new search and give us your feedback at cybuy@iastate.edu.

A reminder that some vendors (like B&H Photo) will not show results in the top search bar. We
are working with them to update their catalog functionality to make this happen. If you are not
seeing results from a vendor that you believe should have the item, searching within their
catalog may provide the result you are looking for.
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Cory Harms

Procurement Services

1340 Administrative Services Building
2221 Wanda Daley Drive

lowa State University

Ames, |IA 50011-1004

515-294-2591
www.procurement.iastate.edu
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